MEMORANDUM

June 22, 2017

TO: Lee Schroyer, National Security Agency

cc: Carol Keeley, FBI JFK Task Force
Karen B. Holzhausen, Gerald R. Ford Library

FROM:Manuel E. Legaspi
Analyst/JFK Assassination Records Review Board

SUBJECT: Transmittal of JFK Documents 178-10003-10322 and 178-10003-10313 to NSA

Enclosed you will find documents #178-10003-10322 and 178-10003-10313, documents from
the archives of the Gerald R. Ford Library. The record identification forms (RIF) and clear copies of
these documents follow. The FBI has reviewed these documents and has no objection to their
release 1n full, pending your review.

These documents are being referred to you so that you can conduct a review of them for your
agency’s equities prior to offical Review Board action. Please return the enclosed materials to the

ARRB insamuch as they will be presented to the Board at its meeting on February 17, 1998.

Should your agency request redactions in these documents, please indicate so by highlighting
the items you wish to protect on the enclosed copies by February 10, 1998.

Thank you for your cooperation.



